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Date:  November 23, 2022 
 

 

 
 
Acknowledgment of Addenda 
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda to the bidding 
document: 

 
THE COMPLETED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM 
SHOULD BE RETURNED WITH BID RESPONSE PACKAGE: NOT 

SENT TO RIPTA SEPARATELY 
 
 
 
NOTE: Failure to acknowledge receipt of all addenda may cause the bid to be 
considered non-responsive to the solicitation.  Acknowledged receipt of each 
addendum must be clearly established and included with the bid. 
 
             
Name of Bidder 
 
             
Street Address 
 
             
City, State, Zip 
 
             
Signature of Authorized Official 
 
    
Date 
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Please see questions from Enterprise 
 
 
1. OVERALL – May we request and extension on the submission/receipt 

deadline to the Proposal? With the holidays we would greatly appreciate 
some flexibility to respond as thorough as possible to this RFP.  

The Proposal Submission Response date has been extended 
until December 14, 2022, at 1:00 pm 

2. RFP # 23-04, Title II, Section A – “Award of contract is subject to financial 
assistance of 80% from the U.S. Department of Transportation (FTA Project Various 
FTA Grants) and 20% from RIPTA. The successful Proposer shall comply with the 
conditions and terms applicable thereunder.” – can you please specify the source of 
Federal grant funding? Will federal capital dollars be used? 

The contract is currently funded by Operating Funds, but the Authority is 
seeking FTA Grants for this contract, therefore the FTA rules must be 
followed 

3. Will the program use co-branded marketing? 

Yes 

4. Will the County consider using our form agreement? 

No 

 

 
 
 
 


